
Reference #: 2019-14-ASC 

From: Quality Reporting Notifications 

Sent: Tue 4/16/2019 9:38 AM 

To: ASCQR Initiative Discussions 

Subject: Ambulatory Surgical Center's Quality Reporting News Blast 
 

 

Ambulatory Surgical Center Quality Reporting News Blast              www.qualityreportingcenter.com 

It’s never too late to: 

• Renew your New Year’s resolutions (the gym is open this weekend, isn’t it?) 

• Organize all those pictures on your phone 

• Read a book a month 

• Learn to play the banjo 

But it will be too late to enter your measures into QualityNet if you don’t get started before 

the deadline of May 15! The measure data for ASC-9, ASC-10, ASC-13, and ASC-14 are 

due on May 15, but the data entry tool is ready for you now on QualityNet’s Secure Portal. 

Using your encounters from 2018, access the Secure Portal and remember to answer each 

measure question, except for ASC-11 unless you want to (it’s voluntary). If your ASC doesn’t 

perform the procedures covered by the measure, enter zeros to ensure that your status shows 

as complete when you finish submitting data. 

Need some help with data submission? Set a specific time for a personalized screen-

sharing appointment by calling us at 866.800.8756 or emailing us at oqrsupport@hsag.com, 

and we’ll help you every step of the way. Except for learning to play the banjo. That’s not 

our thing. 
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